The Giddings News

March 31, 1950



Idehne-Fritcher Vows Told in Giddings

Miss Francis Jaehne, daugh-ter of Mr. and Mrs. Carl Jaehne of Giddings, and Jim Fritcher, son of Mr. and Mrs. Adolph Fritcher, also of Giddings, were married in a double-ring ceremony in the Martin Luther Church, Sunday, March 12 at 3 p. m., the Rev. S. T. Schroeder officiating.

White gladioli were used for

decorations at the altar.

Mrs. Emmett Hannes played the wedding march and accompanied Mrs. August Wolff who sang, "Oh, Perfect Love."

The bride wore a white suit

with navy accessories. She carried her corsage of white and blue carnations on a white prayer book, and was given in marriage by her brother, Carl Jaehne Jr.

Peggy Schulz, maid of honor, wore a navy blue suit with navy and white accessories and a corsage of white carnations.

Edward Zgabay, cousin of the bridegroom, was best man.

Annie Volkers registered the guests for the reception which was held in the Martin Luther Educational Building immediately following the ceremony.
Misses Dorothy Weiss and El-

der Bess Peebles served the beautifully decorated three-tiered wedding cake. The table was decorated with bridal wreath and lace fern. Misses Maggie, Eunice, and Dorothy McKeown served the punch.

Mrs. Fritcher, mother of the

bridegroom, wore a navy suit with white accessories, and Mrs. Jaehne, mother of the bride, wore a black dress with white accessories. Both had carnation corsages.

After the reception the couple took a short trip to San Antonio.